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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Jim Roessler [jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 8:52 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: Mehrdad Javaher
Subject: Lamps Plus Center, Dublin

Paresh, 
 
Our consultant, Mehrdad, reminds me that you have requested that we start the interim vapor extraction by tomorrow. 
When we met in August, we thought that if we started fairly quickly, we could start before the rains and accomplish some 
cleanup which did not happen. Mehrdad also states that the vapor extraction may not be effective when it is raining 
heavily but that we could turn it on and off as the rain permits. The group has decided to go ahead with this strategy and 
will have Mehrdad set the equipment up right away and have him turn it on and off as the rain permits. Although we will 
not meet tomorrow as the date of getting the system set up, it should be setup soon and Mehrdad will be instructed to run 
the equipment when appropriate.  
 
Concerning the Montessori Pre School, you have been copied on the correspondence with them. I have tired to answer 
their questions as best I can. I do not have their list of customers.  
 
 
 
Jim Roessler 
Roessler Investment Group 
360 Post Street, Suite 602 
San Francisco, CA 94108 
Phone: (415) 837-3722 
Fax:     (415) 837-3717 
Email:  Jim@RoesslerInvestmentGroup.com 
Website: www.RoesslerInvestmentGroup.com 
CA DRE #00339311 
 


